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From: (b)(5)

Sent: 28 Sep 2016 12:32:01 +D000D
To: PTAB Users
Subject: AlA Proceeding Panels Update September 28, 2016

Gooad Morning,
An update to the AlA proceeding panels workbook has been posted here on SharePaint.

Terminated cases as well as pending cases are included in the update to aid panel members in
identifying and managing case families.

The panel assignments for petitions that received notices of filing date accorded in August have been
completed. We will begin paneling petitions that received notices of filing date accorded in September
after the close of the month. Therefore, the next update of proceeding panels will be posted around
mid-Qctober.

As always, please contact the PTAB AIA Paneling mailbox if you are overloaded with writing assignments
and would like ta request reassignment to someone outside of the current panel. Sa far, we have been

able ta accommodate all such requests,

Thank you,

(b)(S)




(b)(5)

Nalikh P

From: (b)(5) Delib

Sent: 18 Jul 2014 19:22:13 -0400

_Iﬂn'-———""—-_—-_'_—__

(b){5) Delib Proc Priv

Ce: I

Subject: AlA Trial Judges -- Please Fill Qut Your Portion of the AlA Writing Assignments
Spreadsheet by COB Tuesday, luly 22nd
importance: High

Dear AlA Trial ludges,

Please fill cut the AlA Writing Assignments spreadsheet { AIA Writing Assignments ) for all cases
where you are responsible for drafting a Decision to Institute (D!) or Final Written Decision (FWD).
The two relevant calumns in the spreadsheet are highlighted for ease of identification. If the above link
does aot work for you, the spreadsheet may be found on the S: drive at S:\Appeals Pracessing\Opinion
Processing\d - AlA Writing Asslgnments,

Please complete data entry by COB Tuesday, July 22nd. if you are on leave, please complete
this as soon as possible upon your return. Itis important that we have an accurate record in each case

of the judges who will be drafting these decisions. We will be using this information to make paneling
decisions and adjustments.

Let me know if you have questions. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,




Page 02 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 10 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 11 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 12 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 13 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 ¥ abed




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 G| abed




Page 16 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 17 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 18 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 61 abed




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 0z abed




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 17 abed




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 zz abed




Page 23 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 ¥Z abed




1snbny Ang auny Ao Ly Yoiepy Aleniga4  Aenuer  Jsquiada(]
08

¥0T

00T

! 0c1

Orl
1748
091

081

00¢

0c¢

JE3A 150 =g JEIA SIYL

Y3uo Aq pajiejNl sy@4N [erol



430 HOdR WED B Hdim

1snbny Anf auny Ae judy RTEETY
7z 010 o W : 7 1, B 0 ¢ g :
€1 oT 4 0Z
0y
09
08
00T
P11 0zt
33 ocl ot
(a1 09T
991 08T

odA} [en) Aq uonnquisiq



1snbny Ay aun( Ae |udy UpIep

0

0 0 -
- ’ N— v m- [ - ¢, Ot

11 1
<1 o €1 07

22
- 7 0t
33 7€ 43 b O
102 i 0S
09
0L
5/ o/
5® €8 68 06

00T

ublssg  jEDIWRY)  YAl0Igm  |RJIURLDSN S [POUDI M

Abojouyda) Aq uonnquisig



19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

16 10 g7 abed




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 67 abed




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 0¢ abed




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 1 ¢ abed




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 z¢ abed




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

1610 ¢ abed




19 RIBALI4 pUB UONEWLIOJU] JO WOPaald auj Jo
Alld 9014 qiaq (g)q)
uondwaxa o) juens.and prauyAs

16 10 ¥¢ abed




Page 35 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 36 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 37 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 38 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 32 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 40 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 41 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 42 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 43 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 44 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 45 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 46 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 47 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 48 of 57
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




Page 50 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 51 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 52 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 53 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 54 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 55 of 57
Withheld pursuant to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Informaticn and Privacy Act




Page 56 of 57
Withheld pursuani to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Infermaticn and Privacy Act




Page 57V of 57
Withheld pursuani to exemption
{b)(5) Delib Proc Priv

of the Freedom of Infermaticn and Privacy Act




